Village of Colfax
Board Meeting
Monday, January 25, 2021
7:00 p.m.
Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Ave., Colfax, Wi 54730

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/966223845722pwd=U29BRkpiUUkralczKzZRKWWM20UREdz09

Meeting 1D: 96622384572 Passcode:-RG609D

Any questions on logging into the meeting call or email
Lynn Niggemann, 715-308-9986 or clerktreasurer@yvillageofcolfaxwi.org.

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Public Comments
5. Communications from the Village President
6. Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — January 11, 2021 { >y Mom{a%)
b. Training Request - none
c. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses
i. Operator's License — January 25, 2021 to June 30, 2021
¢ Julie Eiseth — Kyle's Market
¢ Pierce Harvey — Synergy Co-op
e Morgan Jensen — Synergy Co-op
7. Consideration ltems
a. Riverview/High Street/Dunn Street Project
i. Amendment to the Agreement — Add Dunn Street to the Project for Bidding
ii. Updates regarding the Project
¢ High Street/Birch Street
o Title Work for the Right-A-Way for the Riverview/High Street Project
b. Colfax Solid Waste Updates
c. COVID-19 Review/Updates-possible action if needed
8. Review/Approval — Bills —January 11, 2021 to January 24, 2021
9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Colfax Public Library Minutes — June through December 2020
b. ACT Report
10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting - January 11*", 2021

On January 11", 2021, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad
Avenue, Colfax, WI. Members present: Trustees Davis, Jenson, Stene (online), Michels (online), M. Burcham
(online), Halpin (online) and Gunnufson. Others present include Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann (late
7:15 p.m.) and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger (online).

Minutes - Regular Board Meeting December 28", 2020 - A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by
Trustee Halpin to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from December 28" 2020. Voting For: Trustees
Davis, Jenson, Stene, Michels, M. Burcham, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training Request — none
Facility Rental — none
Licenses - none

Solid Waste & Recycling Collection Site

Amendment to the RU Agreement/Update on first week of operations/Any other consideration item's — The
original agreement stated the equipment cost incorrectly between the municipalities. The amendment changes
the equipment cost as an equal split at each site between the corresponding groups. A motion was made by
Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Michels to approve the amendment to the RU Agreement. Voting
For: Trustees Jenson, Davis, Stene, Michels, M. Burcham, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

CCC-505 Form — Farm Land Reduction Certification — Niggemann explained that the change is in regards to the
East View Development land. A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to
approve US Department of Agriculture’s notice of farm land acre reduction. Voting For: Trustees Michels, Haipin,
M. Burcham, Stene, Jenson, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

COVID-19 Review/Updates — possible action if needed — none.

Review/Approval — Bills — December 28", 2020 to January 10”‘, 2021 — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson
and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the bills from December 28%, 2020 to January 10" 2021.
Voting For: Trustees Stene, Michels, M. Burcham, Halpin, Jenson, Davis and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none.
Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to adjourn the meeting at 7:21
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer







PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 —~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License

Receipt: __(Caeb /ol
TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN: (G
[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 1, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)

and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

aame. J e Marté 805@'%//)

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/\5 SDS\EBC;\B Email Address \ngﬁ‘éf/)éq\@gﬂ’&// CM’\
E D Dre [ty [0l i 597 4w

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Current Address

Previous Address
(Zip Code)

86

(Street) (City)

Date of Birth __

Place of Employment %\’/ /{j ﬁ/\r‘}/f/éé’t

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denjal to the Village Board.
i é Approve Deny /&M ﬂ//a/aw;il

Recommendation £
Wef of Policdlor designated staff Signature) Déte

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

»&MW s

Signature of Applicant

&sﬂ{;«/& Y L 7-/7-23

(Commission Expires)

Subscrlbed and sworn before me th:s [/ day of January 20 0/ \‘Q.\?’ \(’Z/
S¢r & e
(Signature of Notary Public)

Date Received: /. // A03)  Date to the Board: 1~25-202) Approved or Denied

_ ,,giNe,w,License,,,,,,,,;RenewaLLi,oe,n,s,e,,,_Ee,e,:,$,1,0.,0,0,e,a,ch,applic,a,ti,QD,,,,,,,,,,,,, .




/

WOOBUIURIOGE MMM | GZZ°188°LL8 | L8/8L XL 'UIISNY | 0SZ 8UNS ‘| bpig “AmH sexa] jo jedeq N 1089

AN

|
S —

"SIBIS "SIM [(WZ)33 7L PUB (9)LL°SZL "G(BXG)70°SZL "S98S Yim soueldwod ul 8SIN0J JeAIag sbelarag ojgisuodsay snuaaay o Juswileds(] UISUOISIM
panosdde ue Jo uona|dwod [nyssesons sy syussaidau pue a|qeslajsuel}-Uuou S 91LI1J11480 SIY |
§6888500-IM [— ~ €20Z/50/10 m | 1202/S0/10
#o1eoluegy |7 ajeq uonendxy _ 8jeq uons|dwoy
bururer] 19a13g abersssg 9IqIsuodsay UISTOISIM
104 81B21]111890 SIY} papieme si
YloSTd N o1
1By} SalJ11489 s1y |
P
SONINIYYL
AN yd




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Appliycation for License to Serve Fermented Malt Be’verages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License , % New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: _ v/ coniv

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 2( _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to'the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regutations, Federal, State or l.ocal, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the foliowlng questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

ﬁé/w’ 6%«‘& /4/““/‘47

NAME_

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LASTAAME
Telephone Numbe‘r /)5 /7@%%9?867  Email Address “Jerce /#c_w@/%w;/t Cown
Current Address/(/‘z’féV Cc%w\ﬁy ad i) Collix 57/752/ %8
(Street) ( - (Cltyy (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address Y [ C@ Rl D (o MZ@J ¢ 1777
‘ -~ (Streety (Clty) (ZIp Gode)
Date of Birth Age / 8

Place of Employment jyﬂ"—f ‘/ ‘7 Cﬁf@/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA ‘ ‘
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances durlng the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified: by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your appl ‘ on is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Approve _________ Deny @W S /(?/é’/

(Chlef of Police,br deslgnated staff Signature) (Dats) -

Recommendation

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

“Slgnature of Applicant "
W KU "m, ",
& f,?‘ R\ME'? K ,
e . S N . ’;’/
Subscribed and sworn before me this 5 day of JMwary, 20 Q) SET (MRY U
/. — 2N =
ohat KT 7-/7-22 T ls

(Slgnature of Notary Public) (Commisslon Expires) '—'=,_’ PUe\' c? 5

Lp . AN N
Date Received: _|. 5.3 Date to the Board: 1-25-2 024 Approved or Denied «,,475 """ \N\\&“
“ W



GO DUINIRAQGE MMM | GO7 T

&

[y
c

SIBIS 'SIM (WZ)99 el pUB (9)LL'SZL "S(RYG)70"GTL "SO9S y1m 8ouel(dwoo uf 8sinoy Janleg sbeisrsg slqisuodsey snusasy 4o 1usWiedag UISUOISIA
pano.dde ue jo uoiajdwoo jnysseaons syy syusssidal PUE 3|qe8lalSuBLI-UOU S| 81801411480 SIY |,

8inielbis [eo1yo

€6888500-Im [— 1 . €C0Z/S0/10 ~ -

1202/50/10

#eweoyasg |7 812(] LOBENGYT . , 380 vonajdwon VLl_

burureiy, 19a1ag sbersasg siqisuodsay UISUOISIM

10} 81314114990 S|Y1 papleme s

1843 S81411180 S|y |

NOLLI'TdINOD 40 ALVOIALLYAD

ot




PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 —~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 716-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

— . Provisional License—— —New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 !, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ocaan TSoelle Jensen
<) FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 15 82623 uy Email Address MO;\,O;\JmS@Q @3’%&”(1 com
Current Address 9675 89{\(&/ /%\e, Co\ @w 5\4 730 5
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ Age \g

Place of Employment S\)\ﬂ(’ﬂ\\)\
BENSA

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA .
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your appli ion is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Approve Deny Aj W &/ /// Gl

(Chlef of Polica™@r defjgnated staff Signature) ¢ (Date)

Recommendation

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

XNWWW\
U \Signature of Applican; \\““ %:“\\Kg'lnmum,,,,’
Subscribed and sworn before me this 5 day of :i?mczg«,zo 2021 . 55 = ,\?‘@ , o%
IS jm— . s : = H
«/‘8”://2,14/& 2 SO 71722 Eu%» (Z) /'\3‘2?\/ i‘”)
(SlgnatureofNotaryPublic) (Commission Expires) "’g, ‘ \'s (( S§
...... o< &

Date Received: /- £-&/)  Date to the Board: Ot -25-20 U Approved or Denied uf,?“m“"m\s\\‘

Receipt: ___ 7 Ctoho——




S1BIS TSIM

(WezlggweL pue (8)L1°SzL "§(B)S)70'GTL "$99S Yiim 8ouRlidWoD Uf 8SIN07 JaAISS sbeisAsg 3]qISUOASaY BNUBABY 40 Juswedaq UISLOISIA
pano.dde ue 10 U018|dWOD INYSSEIINS B SIUSS3IdaI PUR B|GRIBISURII-LIOU S| 8181413480 SIY |

2in1eubis |e1o10

Y

Lv688800-IM (=X

z ooy 7 ! 1endxy e ; 2IBQ UOASIGWO

bururer] 1ea1sS sbeisasg a1qisuodssy UISUOISIM

104 81801411182 SIU1 papieme s|

18] S81411499 Iy

NOILLITdINOD 40 FLVIIJLLYIAD




AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT

Amendment No. 1 dated January 18, 2021

The Individual Project Supplement made as of December 8, 2020 which is part of the Master
Agreement dated December 21, 2018 between the Village of Colfax (OWNER) and Ayres Associates Inc,
3343 Oakwood Hills Parkway, Eau Claire, W! 54701 (CONSULTANT) is hereby amended as set forth
below.

ATTACHMENT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES

Add the following scope of services:

3. Dunn Street at Intersection of 3" Avenue - extend sanitary sewer main to manhole located in
intersection to new manhole located 160-ft North of 3™ Avenue Intersection and new manhole 90-
ft South of 3" Avenue Intersection. Work will be bid as an alternate bid item to the same contract
if awarded.

ARTICLE 1 - BASIC SERVICES
Add the following to Article 1 — Basic Services:

PRELIMINARY DESIGN PHASE

2. Project will use the Village of Colfax standard road and utility details and specifications.
c. Typical street section for Dunn Street is anticipated to consist of returning street grades
and widths to match existing conditions. Sanitary sewer will be extended, and new
sanitary services provided within the right of way to future lots.

ARTICLE 5 - COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS

Amend Article 5 — Compensation and Payments as follows:

CONSULTANT shall perform Basic Services set forth in Attachment A based on the following:

1. Topographic Survey $ - Already Complete
2. Design and Bidding Phase . $ 30,600 Lump Sum
3. Construction Phase $-22:460-$ 25,800 Lump Sum

Seveniy-Twe-{2) Eight-six (86) hours of full-time construction observation during utility construction and
part-time observation for street construction are included in above Lump Sum Compensation. Contractor
production rates may require additional construction observation. A rate of $135 per hour will be charged
for construction observation services beyond the included hours.

Page 1 of 2



In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment to Agreement as of the

day and vyear first written above.

Village of Colfax

OWNER

Scott Guhnufson

Village President

Lynn Niggemann

Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

(Signature)
(Typed Name)
(Title)

(Date)

(Attest)
(Typed Name)
(Title)

(Date)

Page 2 of 2

Ayres Associates Inc

CONSULTANT
il

Y | ¢ (

N \/\\ ™
~_7 \

AN

Gareth Shambeau, PE

Project Manager

January 18, 2021

e, 4. Plorgr)

Lisa A. Fleming, PE

Manager, Municipal Services

January 18, 2021




Northwest Land Title, Inc.

105 Central Ave * P.O. Box 520 *» Milltown, Wisconsin 54858 * Phone: 715-825-4411 » Fax: 715-B25-4226
hitps/fnve-title.com

>

Janvary 12, 2021

Christopher Badtke, PLS
Ayres Associates, Inc

3433 Oakwood Hills Parkway
Eau Claire, WI 54701-7698

Re: Dunn County — Colfax —23-1799.00

Northwest Land Title, Inc. proposed to provide you with DOT 1.1 compliant searches for
a fee of $275 per parcel. Updates will be completed for a fee of $25 per parcel. Total cost
of project will be dependant upon total number of parcels searched.

All search work can be completed within two weeks of request.
L

Sincerely,

D
.7

John F. Rawlings,
President



T e Trese rovres g
[PRepitiayi . NCUSIATY 3uva ON NOIRAIY v on J1zoz >1<kamku._.(n SrO @
e MIIAGTIAO 103F0Nd NISNOJSIM Xvd4102 NOLLOAYISNOS 3O LON. _[een= rona "™ m
f N g Lava
STRINY SINTWIAOHJINI ALITLLA ANY LIFINLS 1202 1 o H
on wavs] | | 42770 83
1108 ovLA¥ng 297058 SXOZIPIT || ZEELLDIT we &8s _ M
108 ovL ANNg BT'OrG TEOTHELT || ZTEPSILT W8 S . W
108 VL AHNG BLYYE ELL9EELT || TE'EBSSLE we %5 A m
1708 Ovi ANNE L1'EEB TLROEELT || LL'PIOLT wg % t T
1708 oYL A¥NG WEre Y9'ZE0ELT || L¥'EL99LT w8 s i
1708 ©vL A¥Ng 20°896 o EiENT || SSELILLT ng g .
YN X 95°829 SI'8BIELZ || BEEECALE ] A
YN 2L LE'YYE S8'S0SELZ || 29719991 d0 5 1 m m
wN 2| veere | sosszeiz|| soseseiz | @0 v . . W
YN AJANNS L'V E8SOYiZ || SL'enislT 42 14 " M m
YN ZL EE'LPE 09200ELT || S5°09991T d0 k4 m ; > H m
TN A3AMNS | soeve | sousosiz|| ezeziise o v H 2 i ,* 2
NOLLAROS3T | NolvATTa | ontusva || OMHLNON | Sunivad 2] 1
x [ Vel YN =
VLYA INIOd YNVINHONIE / TOULNOD m -00;00+0% 'dg 7
. & > i
VB o
i) 5
= - _
| I ’ o
w
: ~emeeee | JAN S HOH
| 4 v
: + v 00442 d
] — £2'66+61 Id ]
P oE E
3 i g
:
w
& |
9 E
§% NG’
i
TIARQ ONIIA
e ————
0oL s ]
HLEON

Vo2

expRpESNY



CZHI N B0k | R LX) L EEpy

<

1EINVD 9

2021 Street & Utility Improvements - Colfax, Wi | Riverview Ave. Sto‘rm Sewer Outfall

01/25/2021

TOL

54

Wi

“laive.

Dakwacd H

G433

E




leyiwgns

pue uoizeleda.d uonesidde Jjuwiiad 104 pauINbal 9q ABW S994 [BUOIIPPE “YNAM YIIM suoissnasip dn-mojjoj pue jles3no Suip.iedal uoispap uo Sujpuadaq,

00088$

0006S

000°6LS

J9MOS WJIOIS ON =

UulewJialepA ON =

UOI1ONJISUOIDY 1USWIBAR] =

(12301 ,STZ) UOISURIXT JoMBS AlRIUES =
("1S )BQ 01 "SAY M3IAIBATY) 1S UunQ

006'v0VS

+006'€S $

0000 $

uoidsl04d deadur yum adid [|ejIN0 91310U0) =
J9Al1 01 J950]2 |[BJ1N0 193 01 3joyueln doiq MON =
llejano adid [eraw pazednuiod Sunsixs aoe|dsy =
UOISOJ] YUBQIBAIY 9101S9Y =

[IBJAN0 JomaS WI01S 192415 USIH / 9AY MaIAISATY

00096 $

UOIIINJIISU0IDY JoMas AleliueS

UOIIDNIISUOIDY UIPWIIDIBAN =

UOI1ONJ1ISUDI3Y JOMIS WI0IS =

uoidesialul e dois ‘(soe4-92e4 ,9¢) qInD /199415 ,00T
(1S JBO 01 "aAY MSIAISATY]) 1S USTH

000°€SZ $

uolONIISU0IBY Jomas AleliueS g
UOI1ONJISUOIBY UIRWIDIBAA =
(Sllesano Sulpnpui 30u) UOIIONIISUCIDY JOM3S WI0IS =
(9oe4-2084 ) 9UND/19943S ,00S =
{"1d SUDYIA 01 "1S YBTH] "OAY MSIAISATY

103fou

1s03
d [el0]

(1enuo))
Sunesuisuz

(e18WIn3ST)
co_uu:gumcou

Arewwns 133foig

$1S0D Jo Alewwng — sjuswanoiduw| Alnn g 18941S 1707



2021 Street & Utility Improvements — Schedule

January 25, 2021

Board Meeting — 7:00 PM
¢ Review Design Scope
¢ Review Cost Estimate

¢ Review Addendum

February 22, 2021

Public Information Meeting (PIM) — 5:45 PM
Board Meeting — 7:00 PM

¢ Review Final Bidding Document

¢ Any action from PIM

February 26, 2021

Advertisement for Bids to Paper/Release for Bids

March 18, 2021

Bid Deadline/Opening — 11:00 AM

March 22, 2021

Board Meeting — 7:00 PM
¢ Review bids and award

June 7, 2021

Earliest Start of Construction (after school is out)

August 27, 2021

Latest Completion Date (before school starts)







1/22/2021

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

1:17 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 1/11/2021 From Account:
Thru: 1/24/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

UHS 1/12/2021 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 221.55
76938 1/15/2021 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD 229.68
76939 1/15/2021 BIG RIG TOWING & TRANSPORT LIC 450.00
76940 1/15/2021 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 50.90
76941 1/15/2021 CARLTON DEWITT 1,138.58
76942 1/15/2021 CARLTON DEWITT 3,958.21
76943 1/15/2021 CENAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 44 .29
76944 1/15/2021 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH COLLEGE 16,584.32
76945 1/15/2021 COAST TO COAST SOLUTIONS 174.80
76946 1/15/2021 COLFAX RESCUE SQUAD 19,348.65
76947 1/15/2021 COLFAX SCHOOLS 146,230.30
76948 1/15/2021 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 173.00
76949 1/15/2021 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
76950 1/15/2021 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP 1,302.85
76951 1/15/2021 DUNN COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION 50.00
76952 1/15/2021 DUNN COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 544.76
76953 1/15/2021 DUNN COUNTY TREASURER 118,606.94
76954 1/15/2021 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 88.00
76955 1/15/2021 E.O. JOHNSON 39.06
76956 1/15/2021 EMS eSCHEDULE INC 2,640.00
76957 1/15/2021 EXPRESS MART 259.44
76958 1/15/2021 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
76959 1/15/2021 HUEBSCH 48.61
76960 1/15/2021 HUEBSCH 48.61
76961 1/15/2021 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE, INC 55.27
76962 1/15/2021 LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES 519.30
76963 1/15/2021 LOGMEIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC 71.73
76964 1/15/2021 MP CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES 549.00
76965 1/15/2021 POSTMASTER OF COLFAX 55.00
76966 1/15/2021 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,591.32
76967 1/15/2021 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 120.00
76968 1/15/2021 . VILLAGE OF COLFAX 387.07
76969 1/15/2021 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50



1/22/2021

1:17 BPM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page:

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Posted From: 1/11/2021 From Account:
Thru: 1/24/2021 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
76970 1/15/2021 WORKHORSE SOFTWARE SERVICES, INC. 3,750.00
76971 1/15/2021 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP 510.00
EFTPS 1/21/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS~MEDICARE 5,517.37
WIDOR 1/21/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,020.18

AMAZON 1/22/2021 AMAZON.COM 869. 65
BREMER 1/11/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 657.52
BREMER 1/11/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE -657.52
BREMER 1/11/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 657.52
WIDCOMP 1/21/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 240.00
WEENERGIES 1/11/2021 WE ENERGIES 520.87
WEENERGIES 1/11/2021 WE ENERGIES 271.05
WEENERGIES 1/11/2021 WE ENERGIES -271.05
WEENERGIES 1/11/2021 WE ENERGIES 271.05
WEENERGIES 1/11/2021 WE ENERGIES -520.87
WEENERGIES 1/11/2021 WE ENERGIES 520.87

Grand Total 330,319.

38




Regular Meeting of

Cgifax The Colfax Public Library Board

June 16, 2020

Secretary Megan Pawlak called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

Attendance
o Members present: Nancy Baumgartner, Megan Pawlak, Eve Suckow, Gary Stene, Claudia

Kressin, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
¢ Non-members present: LeAnn Ralph, Colfax Messenger

Quorum: A quorum has been established.

Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
o Gary Stene moved to accept the agenda. Nancy Baumgartner seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Public forum: No Comment

Approval of Minutes
o Gary Stene made a motion to approve the minutes of our last regular meeting of May
2020. Nancy Baumgartner seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.
Approval of Bills . '
e Nancy Baumgartner made a motion to approve the bills for May 2020. Eve Suckow
seconded the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.
Director’s Report '
® See attachment

Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene

o No Report
County Board Representative - Gary Stene
e  County Board meeting this week, new information to come.
School Representative— Megan Pawlak
e Reading is encouraged over the summer at home. AR quizzes can be scheduled to be
taken at the library with an appointment, or contact homeroom teacher for access URL.
o Meals will continue through the end of this month, June 30t
e No updates about school in the fall, information will be shared as soon as it is known.




Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:

e

A $90.00 increase in the funds. The Elevator Fund total is at $64,099.93 and the

]

Administration Fund at $956.36.

A Zoom call took place with the Grant company and a list of recommendations was
stated in the final report form. This will be given out in late June or July.

The Fall Thrift Sale has been cancelled due to Covid-19.

Current Business

[

Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt proposes that the library reopens July 1, 2020 (attachment)
based on OSHA, CDC, and WEDC guidelines. Gary Stene motions to approve. Nancy
Baumgartner seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt proposes a new draft on the Epidemic and Library Health
Emergency Policy. Gray Stene motions to approve. Eve Suckow seconded the motion.
Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt proposes amendment to our Library Patron rules of
Conduct Policy. Based on the library capacity, family member limit is at the discretion of
the library, with the main goal to honor all patrons. Gary Stene motions to approve.
Nancy Baumgartner seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.
Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt proposes amendment to our Public Library Personnel
Policy. This policy is subject to change in order to follow County Rules and respond to
situations as they arise. Guidelines will be followed from Government systems or as
directed from by the library board. Nancy Baumgartner motions to approve. Gary Stene
seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Next Meeting: July 215t at 5:30 P.M.

Adjourn




Regular Meeting of

Cﬁgfax The Colfax Public Library Board

July 21,2020

Vice President Olivia Landan called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
Attendance
o Members present: Nancy Baumgartner, Megan Pawlak, Eve Suckow, Gary Stene, Claudia
Kressin, Olivia Landan, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
s Non-members present: LeAnn Ralph, Colfax Messenger

Quorum: A quorum has been established.
Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
e Nancy Baumgartner moved to accept the agenda. Eve Suckow seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.
Public forum: No Comment

Approval of Minutes
¢ Gary Stene made a motion to approve the minutes of our last regular meeting of june
2020. Eve Suckow seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Bills
s Gary Stene made a motion to approve the bills for June 2020. Eve Suckow seconded the

approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.
Director’s Report
e See attachment

Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene

o No Report
County Board Representative - Gary Stene
e No Report
School Representative— Megan Pawlak
e Updates about fall schooling is in the works.
Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:
¢ Ananonymous donor donated $500 toward the elevator fund.



e Recently, there was a plant sale located in front of the library that raised $274. This
donation amount will go toward the elevator fund.

Current Business

o Olivia Landan motions to table the discussion of the limited reopening of library
programs, including story time, to next month. Gary Stene motions to approve to table.
Eve Suckow seconded the motion to table. Unanimously approved by the Board.

o Eve Suckow makes a motion to give Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt the flexibility to require
face mask wearing due to activity level of COVID in Dunn County or/if mandated by the
state or/if the level of activity in Dunn County moves to High Activities, masks are
mandatory or at the discretion of the librarian. Gary Stene the motions to approve.
Unanimously approved the board.

o We discussed Chapter 20 of Trustee Essentials: “The Library Board and Building
Accessibility.”

Next Meeting: August 25% at 5:30 P.M.

Adjourn



Regular Meeting of

CGif&X The Colfax Public Library Board

September 15, 2020

President Krista Ottinger called the meeting to order at 5:27 p.m.
Attendance
e Members present: Nancy Baumgartner, Megan Pawlak, Eve Suckow, Gary Stene, Claudia
Kressin, Olivia Landon, Krista Ottinger, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
o Non-members present: LeAnn Ralph, Colfax Messenger

Quorum: A quorum has been established.

Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
o Oliva Landon moved to accept the agenda. Eve Suckow seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Public forum: No Comment

Approval of Minutes
e Gary Stene made a motion to approve the minutes of our last regular meeting of June
2020 with the name corrections. Eve Suckow seconded the motion. Unanimously

approved by the Board.

Approval of Bills
o Eve Suckow made a motion to approve the bills for July and August 2020. Nancy

Baumgartner seconded the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director’s Report
e See attachment

Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene

¢ No Report
County Board Representative - Gary Stene
e No Report
School Representative— Megan Pawlak
e School is a hybrid model. This means that there is both in-person and virtual learning.
This is going well so far. Many teachers were ready to be back in the classroom. There
are strict sanitation and cleaning rules that are followed.




e In discussing with other teachers, there were many praises about the library videos
posted during summer and quarantine. This was a Great way to communicate with the

community.
Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:
e Meeting Thursday, September 17, 2020.
Current Business
e Gary Stene makes the motion to approve the 2021 library budget as presented {with
corrections to account for clerical errors) anywhere in between the upper and lower
budget limit, as per funding from the county. If the full budget is not approved, the new
budget copy will be forwarded to the board members. Eve Suckow seconds the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Next Meeting: October 20% at 5:30 P.M.

Adjourn



Regular Meeting of
The Colfax Public Library Board

October 20, 2020

President Krista Ottinger called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Attendance
» Members present: Nancy Baumgartner, Megan Pawlak, Eve Suckow, Gary Stene, Claudia

Kressin, Krista Ottinger, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
o Non-members present: N/A

Quorum: A quorum has been established.

Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
o Claudia Kressin moved to accept the agenda. Eve Suckow seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Public forum: No Comment

Approval of Minutes
o Eve Suckow made a motion to approve the minutes of our last regular meeting of June
2020 with the name corrections. Claudia Kressin seconded the motion. Unanimously
approved by the Board.

Approval of Bills
o Claudia Kressin made a motion to approve the bills for September 2020. Eve Suckow

seconded the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director’s Report
¢ See attachment

Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene

e No Report
County Board Representative - Gary Stene
e No Report
School Representative— Megan Pawlak
e Virtual conferences have been held over the past two weeks. Conferences took place
over Google Meet or via telephone depending on parent/ guardian preference.
o Hybrid model still in place for schooling, all-in-all going well.




Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:
o The village has approved to move forward with the grant writing. Cedar Corp is working

on state approval for a biock grant.
e Currently there is $65,218.00 in the elevator fund and $956.00 in administrator fund.
o Anew fundraiser has started. This idea is 22 Dollars for 22 steps for 2022. So far there
has been $123.00 has been raised so far for this.

Gary Stene motions to go into a closed session “under Wisconsin State Statue 19.84c to
consider the employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of a
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility,
the reason being to discuss the director’s performance evaluation.” Eve Suckow seconded the
motion. Unanimously approved by the board at 5:45 P.M. Six members are present.

Closed Session

Gary Stene makes a motion to come out of the closed session. Eve Suckow seconded the
“motion. Unanimously approved by the Board at 5:57 P.M. Six members are present.

The Library Board made a motion to approve a 2% raise for the Library Board Director, Lisa
Bragg-Hurlburt. Nancy Baumgartner motioned to approve. Unanimously approved by the
Board.

Next Meeting: November 17 at 5:30 P.M.

Adjourn




Regular Meeting of
The Colfax Public Library Board

November 17, 2020

Vice President Olivia Landon called the meeting to order at 5:3 p.m.
Attendance
« Members present: Nancy Baumgartner, Megan Pawlak, Eve Suckow, Gary Stene, Claudia
Kressin, Olivia Landon, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
o Non-members present: N/A

Quorum: A quorum has been established.

Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
o Eve Suckow moved to accept the agenda. Gary Stene seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Public forum: No Comment

Approval of Minutes
o Gary Stene made a motion to approve the minutes of our last regular meeting of
October 2020. Nancy Baumgartner seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the
Board.
Approval of Bills
o Eve Suckow made a motion to approve the bills for October 2020. Claudia Kressin
seconded the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director’s Report

e See attachment

Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene

o No Report
County Board Representative - Gary Stene
e Hospitals are getting to, if not, at max capacity.
School Representative— Megan Pawlak
» Hybrid model still in place for schooling, all-in-all going well.
e MyOn, an online reading program, is beneficial for students to be reading at home. This
program is accessible on the student’s Chromebooks.



Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:
e The fundraiser 22 Dollars for 22 Steps has raised $1,169.00.

Current Business
e Gary Stene makes a motion to approve the revised Library budget for 2021. Eve Suckow
seconded the motion. Unanimously approved by the Board.
o COVID-19 procedures and situations will continue to be monitored and up to the
discretion of the Library Director, Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt.

Next Meeting: December 15t at 5:30 P.M.

Adjourn




Regular Meeting of

December 15, 2020

] CO!fax The Colfax Public Library Board

President Krista Ottinger called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
Attendance
¢ Members present: Nancy Baumgartner, Megan Pawlak, Eve Suckow, Gary Stene, Claudia
Kressin, Olivia Landon, Krista Ottinger, and Library Director Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt
s Non-members present: N/A

Quorum: A quorum has been established.

Open meeting law: We are in certification of compliance with the open meeting law.

Approval of Agenda
o Olivia Landon moved to accept the agenda. Eve Suckow seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Public forum: No Comment

Approval of Minutes
e Gary Stene made a motion to approve the minutes with the correction of the minutes
from last regular meeting of November 2020. Olivia Landon seconded the motion.

Unanimously approved by the Board.

Approval of Bills
o Gary Stene made a motion to approve the bills for November 2020. Eve Suckow

seconded the approval. Unanimously approved by the Board.

Director’s Report
¢ See attachment

Monthly Reports
Village Board Representative—Gary Stene

e No Report
County Board Representative - Gary Stene
e Bloomer telephone is installing internet from Highway 40 and a mile north and south of
this roadway.
e Letter released from the board encouraging mask wearing and social distancing.
School Representative— Megan Pawlak
o Hybrid model still in place for schooling, all-in-all going well.




e Inorder to share important events with the school, sharing videos on the school Social
Media pages may be useful about Curbside pickup.

Building Remodel Group Representative—Nancy Baumgartner:
¢ No Report

Current Business
e Discussion of “Trustee Essential’s, Chapter 21: The Library Board and Accessible

Services”

Next Meeting: January 19th at 5:30 P.M.

Adjourn




Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
January 23", 2021

Election- February 16", 2021 is the Spring Primary Election.

Ballot will contain the State Superintendent of Public Instruction. There are seven
individuals running. Jill Underly, Deborah Kerr, Steve Krull, Shandowlyon Shawn
Hendricks-Williams, Troy Gunderson, Joe Fenrick or Sheila Briggs.

No other items are on the ballot for February.

February 22 — 24, 2021 ~ Online audit will take place these three days. At one point
during these three days, the auditor will request to either conduct a zoom meeting with a
Board member a whatever location they would prefer or | can have a computer set up at
Village Hall to have the online meeting with the auditors. Please let me know if you will
be unavailable during this period of time.




